
VA-191201 Broadband Services Renew | 2022 - 12/28/22 

Jones, M ry (VITA) <m ones@ ita.virginia.gov> 
on behalf of 

SCM nfo (VITA) <SCM nfo@ ita.virginia.gov> 

w d 12/28/2022 2:29 PM 
To: Patrick Herdim n <path@ rightstarone.com ;chris.sweatt@ ox.com <chris.sweatt@ ox.com ;Sean.Shove|in@ 0X.com 

<Sean.Shove|in@ ox.com ;peter.obrien@ rowncastle.com <peter.obrien@ rowncastle.com ;Robert Bridgham 

<rbridgham svba.com ;M ke Gregg <m ke.gregg@ pinternational.net>;Susan Chatham 
<susanchatham riverstreet.net>;Rebecca Lam ert <Rebecca.Lam ert@ m .shentel.com 
Cc: Leslie, Doug (VITA) <Doug.Les|ie@ ita.virginia.gov>;Edm nds, Joseph (VITA) <JB.Edm nds@ ita.virginia.gov> 

Dear Supplier, 

Per Section 3.A. (“Term and Term nation”) of the above referenced contract, The Virginia Inform tion 

Technologies Agency has elected to exercise its option to renew the contract for the next available 

annual renewal period as stated in your contract. Should you have any questions, please feel free to 

contact SCM. 

The contract expiration date is now 6/30/2024 

The contracts under this renewal notice on 12/28/2022 are: 
VA—191201—BCI 

VA—191201—CCF 

VA—191201 —CXCM 
VA—191201—ESVB 

VA—191201—IPA 

VA—191201—RSN 

VA—191201—SHEN 

This em i| serves as your renewal. 

Please reply confirm ng receipt. 

Supply Chain M nagem nt 

Virginia IT Agency (VITA) 
Connecting - Protecting - Innovating 

SCM nfo@vita.virqinia.gfl 
804-416-6317


